# VILLAGE OF POSEN MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF POSEN HELD TUESDAY MARCH 28, 2023 AT 6:36 P.M IN THE POSEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

President Frank Podbielniak called the Regular Meeting to order for Tuesday March 28, 2023 at 6:36 P.M. in the Posen Municipal Building, 2440 W. Walter Zimny Drive, Posen, Illinois 60469 and Live on Facebook.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Upon the Call of the Roll by Clerk Melanie Myers, President Podbielniak, Trustees Lopez, Wisniewski, Velazquez, Casillas and Klapkowski were present. Also in attendance, Attorney Pete Murphy, Police Chief Alexander, Fire Chief Szewczyk, PW Superintendent Kris Marroquin and Treasurer Addie Taylor-Jackson. Trustee Schnering was absent. Quorum

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Podbielniak led the Village Board and attending public in the recitation of the Pledge Of Allegiance.

#### **RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS**

President Podbielniak called for a motion to accept the minutes from March 14, 2023. Trustee Casillas makes motion seconded by Trustee Wisniewski. All Trustees voted yes, minutes passed,

#### PRESIDENT- F. PODBIELNIAK

President Podbielniak spoke about the alley grating that has started, tree trimming has been completed and some sidewalks are being repaired because trees have broken them.

MWRD and the Village are going to be working on the sewers to stop flooding on Cleveland, Blaine and Harrison, Also in the works we are trying to get a retention pond on 142<sup>nd</sup> and Harrison.

The Village has received a new Generac Generator from Cook County and DECO is helping with the sewer jetting.

There will be paying done on streets 148-149-150 and Harrison, Blaine, Palmer.

The Village has made the last payment on the ambulance.

The Village will be closed Tuesday April 4<sup>th</sup> for voting.

# FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION-Chairman J. Casillas

President Podbielniak called for a motion to approve Warrant #22-22/23, Trustee Casillas moved, seconded by Trustee Klapkowski, All Voted Aye: motion approved.

# **COMMUNITY HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT** – Chairman D.J. Schnering

No Report

## **PUBLIC WORKS** – Chairman A. Wisniewski

Trustee Wisniewski announced that the Waters Bills were due on March 23<sup>rd</sup> by 5p.m. or by 11:30 p.m. on Epay.

President Podbielniak called for a motion to approve Ordinance # 2023-12," AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO TRAFFIC PATTERNS ON MC KINLEY AVENUE WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF POSEN," Trustee Wisniewski moved, seconded by Trustee Casillas, All Voted Aye: motion approved.

Public Works Superintendent Kris Marroquin Branch Pick-Up starts on Mondays again.

#### **FIRE**– Chairwoman E. Velazquez

Trustee Velazquez no report.

Fire Chief Szewczyk stated the Advanced Fire Fighter class starts next week and Fire Academy 2023 starts in May applications our on the website.

#### **POLICE** – Chairman R. Klapkowski

Trustee Klapkowski has no Report.

Police Chief Alexander gave the Board the Police Detective Yearly Report.

## **RECREATION** – Chairwoman Y. Lopez

Trustee Lopez no Report

Events- Easter at the Community Center April 8<sup>th</sup>.

# **PUBLIC**

Mr. Jackson wanted the Village to know people were still going through the new stop sign on Harrison by Posen School.

President Podbielniak stated the Village will add more traffic control in the area.

Mrs. Jackson wanted to know when can you put big things out for the garbage company to pick up?

Trustee Wisniewski said that starts in July.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

President Podbielniak asked for a motion to adjourn the Committee Meeting at 6:52 PM, Motion
made by Trustee Casillas seconded by Trustee Wisniewski, All Trustees present voted Aye;
motion passed.

Clerk Melanie Myers	